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v In the late 1930’s this old Felton landmark was the site of a hobby and gift shop
® owned by the Beryl Melsons with a cactus garden on the right. The building was
F e l ton ln erected around the turn of the century and was used as a hotel known first as the

Kramer House and then Felton Hotel. It then became a bee farm before the

Melson’s took it over. The Fricks of Zayante purchased it and it was used as

;» 9 apartments and a drug store with Dr. Steele’s office in the rear. Heavenly
- 1 930 s Hamburger and A Villa of Beauty now occupy the lower floor of the building
which is owned by Roy Pagnini. Roy’s Market was built next door in the late

1950’s on the sight of the former cactus garden. Photo courtesy of Mrs.  H.B.
Center of Felton.




